Barbara Hoppes

From: Barbara Hoppes

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 12:20 PM

To: ‘Gore, Todd'

Cc: Derek Vinson

Subject: RE: Billboard - Lincoln County Files (9583 & 11560)
Attachments: 20210331120304614.pdf; 20210331114551559.pdf
Todd,

| have attached a copy of the file contents as requested for registered sign numbers: 9583 & 11560. Please let
us know if we can be of further assistance.

Babara Happes

Manager, Qutdoor Advertising Control Branch
Right-of-Way & Utilities Division

200 N.E. 21t Street, Room 2 A-1

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

(405) 521-3005

From: Barbara Hoppes

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 1:22 PM

To: Gore, Todd <tgore@pikepass.com>

Cc: Derek Vinson <DVINSON@ODOT.ORG>; Thomas Davis <TTDAVIS@ODOT.ORG>
Subject: RE: Billboard Lease - Lincoln County Files (9583 & 11560)

Hello again Todd, it was good talking with you. As agreed, | will copy these files for you when | am back in the
office the week of March 29 since you do not need them until the middle/end of April.

Let us know if you need anything else.

Barbara Hoppes

Manager, Outdoor Advertising Control Branch
Right-of-Way & Utilities Division

200 N.E. 21t Street, Room 2 A-1

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

(405) 521-3005
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From: Gore, Todd <tgore@pikepass.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 12:19 PM



To: Barbara Hoppes <BHOPPES@ODOT.ORG>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Billboard Lease

Barbara,

We are going to condemn these two billboards. Could | get your complete files for the OTA attorney?

Todd Gore
Oklahoma Turnpike Authority
Phone: (405) 425-7492

From: Barbara Hoppes <BHOPPES@ODOT.ORG>
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 11:31 AM

To: Gore, Todd <tgore@pikepass.com>

Subject: [Warning External Email] RE: Billboard Lease

Hello Todd, | hope all is going well for you!

The first lease attached “Whiteco” is for 9583 and the second lease “Donrey” is for 11560. Both of these
companies have merged into Lamar Outdoor.

Let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Barbara Hoppes

Manager, Outdoor Advertising Control Branch
Right-of-Way & Utilities Division

200 N.E. 215t Street, Room 2 A-1

Oklahoma City, OK 73105

(405) 521-3005
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From: Gore, Todd <tgore@pikepass.com>

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2021 10:47 AM
To: Barbara Hoppes <BHOPPES@ODOT.ORG>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Billboard Lease

Barbara,
Could you see if ODOT has a copy of the lease for two billboards near Wellston
Sign File No. 463803, Reg No 9583

Sign File No. 377001, Reg No. 11560

Todd Gore



Oklahoma Turnpike Authority
Phone: (405) 425-7492



